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Importance: High
Adrienne,

We need to process this grant and get it signed so we can accept the funds.

Nicolette Janoski, CEM, MPH | Epidemiology Division Manager

Fort Bend Health & Human Services

5855 Sienna Springs Way | Missouri City, TX 77459

Cell Phone 832-600-9785| Fax: 832-471-1817 |Epidemiology 24/7: 832-612-7761
Nicolette.Janoski@fortbendcountytx.gov

www.fbchhs.org

From: Janoski, Nicolette

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Reynolds, Kaye <Kaye.Reynolds@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Brathwaite-Dingle, Nichole
<Nichole.Brathwaite-Dingle @fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Martinez, Barbarah <Barbarah.Martinez@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: CIC Scholarship Application

All,

We received the CIC Scholarship Application. It looks like it needs to be signed by 3/17.

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
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MyNACCHO Login

Go to naccho.org 

Click on “MyNACCHO Login” in the top right corner  
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Creating a MyNACCHO Account



If you already have a MyNACCHO account, then log in here.



If you don’t have an account, or aren’t sure if you have one, then select “Create Account”.



















Go through and enter your information. 
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Creating a MyNACCHO Account



Search your name and business email.

















Creating a MyNACCHO Account



If your correct information shows up, then just select “Forgot Password” and reset your password.

















Creating a MyNACCHO Account



If you don’t find your information, then select “Create Your Account”.

















Creating a MyNACCHO Account

The easiest way to access your NACCHO member benefits is by creating a MyNACCHO account and linking it with your Local Health Department or organization. 
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Navigating MyNACCHO



















Virtual Communities 

NACCHO’s Virtual Communities (VC) were created to foster an online community-based platform that helps members better engage with their peers by networking, participating in discussions and sharing resources.



Start here: https://virtualcommunities.naccho.org/home



















Step by Step instructions will be sent out 
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Sign in on the VC Homepage



















Log in with Your MyNACCHO Account



















Select “My Communities”



















Select a Community



All of the communities that you are a member of will show on this page.

You may have been automatically added to some communities such as “All Members Community” based on your health department.

















Explore the Community



Start a discussion or reply to other discussions 

Explore files in the library 

View upcoming events and connect with other community members 

















Your Profile 



Upload your professional headshot

Add your professional experience – prior roles or educational background
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Login Required

NACCHO membership helps local health departments improve their workforce and infrastructure through unique and
robust benefits.

Login

Email address

Password

Login
Remember me

Forgot Password? Forgot Username?

New Users
You will need to create an account to complete your request. It's fast and free.
Create an account today to:

= Enjoy unique member benefits and pricing
= Have 24/7 access to your order history
= Customize your preferences

Create Account
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E-mail Lookup

Please enter your e-mail address and name below. A search will be performed to determine if an
account for you already exists.

Please Enter

E-mail Address: | sfarrow@naccho.org
FirstName: | geot 0]
LastName:  Farrow

Search
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Search Results

If a matching account was found, click the link to Log In. If no account was found, click the Create New
Account button below or Search Again.
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FORTBEND

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Pravent. promote. Protect




Fort Bend County 



3/3/2023



Christina Baum, MPH 

Director, Infectious Disease

National Association of County & City Health Officials (NACCHO)

1201 I St. NW, 4th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 507-4204; Fax: (202) 280-1403

cbaum@naccho.org

 

Dear Christina Baum:



Fort Bend County is a committed partner of the CIC Scholarship project. Our goal is to increase the capacity of local health departments in infection prevention and control. NACCHO, in partnership with CDC created this scholarship opportunity to support their staff in obtaining Certification in Infection Control (CIC) or a-IPC (Associate – Infection Prevention and Control) entry-level certification. 



As a committed partner to the project, we will work with NACCHO to complete the project activities specified in the application instructions, including:

1. Submitting reimbursement for eligible staff up to $5,000 or exam fees and study materials (including books, membership fees, and/or training courses). Staff must register for the exam, and all reimbursable expenses must be incurred by June 30, 2023 (the exam itself can be taken after this date but needs to be within 90 days of CBIC confirmation of eligibility).  

2. Scholarship recipients will be expected to provide feedback on the certification process and demonstrate the impact of certification to NACCHO to inform future project activities supporting local health departments in infection prevention and control.



We are dedicated to building infection control and prevention capacity through partnership with NACCHO and look forward to continued collaboration! 



Sincerely,



[Signature]

____________________________________



KP George The Honorable Judge 


FORTBEND

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Prevent. Promote. Protect.
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From: Infectious Diseases <|diseases@naccho.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:17 AM

Cc: Infectious Diseases <|diseases@naccho.org>

Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]CIC Scholarship Application

Dear Colleagues,

Congratulations! NACCHO is pleased to inform you that your organization has been selected to
receive a scholarship to support local health department staff certification in infection control.

Your organization had multiple people apply for the scholarship, so across those individuals
included in this email, you may request reimbursement for up to $5,000 for expenses incurred
between today’s date and June 30, 2023. This is $5,000 per health department not per individual,
so we recommend you strategize about what materials you will use to prepare. Reimbursable
costs include registration for the exam, reference books and other study materials, practice exam
costs, membership fees for the Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology
(APIC), and registration and associated travel costs for trainings or courses to prepare for the exam.
Note: If those trainings or courses are conducted through a university, additional documentation will
be required.

If you wish to accept this scholarship opportunity, please complete the attached Acceptance of
Award form and submit it in response to this email by 5:00 PM ET on Friday, March 17, 2023
Accepting this opportunity entails your agreement to provide feedback on the certification process
and demonstrated impact of certification to NACCHO to inform future project activities supporting
local health departments in infection prevention and control. If you are unable to accept the award,
please let us know immediately so another site may be selected instead.

We also created a community on NACCHQO'’s Virtual Communities Platform that we encourage you to
join to discuss with other LHDs any questions or challenges that come up as you prepare for the
exam, and to ask questions of NACCHO staff about the reimbursement process (and see already
asked and answered questions). You will need your (free) MyNACCHO login to access the
community, and once you are logged in, you can search for CIC Scholarship Community. See

attached for a guide to Virtual Communities that can address any questions you may have.

Congratulations again, and we look forward to working with you! Thank you for your patience as we
reviewed the applications, there was a high level of interest in this opportunity If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Regards,
NACCHO’s Emerging Infectious Disease Team

This email originated from outside of the organization. 'Idiseases@naccho.org' Do not click links,
[@A\UAROINH open attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please

forward suspicious emails to the IT Service Desk.




